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From:; CodeA .
Sent: 05 October 2004 09:48
To: | Code A i

SubJect FW: FGM Details for attention of Paul Hylton GMC

From: Paul Hylton (____Code A___) [mailtoy™ " Egge e ™ "

TO Code A

Paul

From:, code A Dhampshire.pnn.police.uk [malltO' Code A 'thampshlre pnn.police.uk]
Sent: (A0 M0A 432 e

To: | Code C
Subject: FW: FGM Details for attention of Paul Hylton GMC

From: | Code A
Sent: 04 October 2004 15:28
To: | Code A

Subject: FGM Details for attention of Paul Hylton GMC

As discussed , can you please forward this to Paul.
Dear Paul,

Please find enclosed the contact details for the family group members which were forwarded to

matter.

I hope that this information is of assistance to you and as | have previously mentioned, please
don't hesitate to contact me if you require any further information. | will refer any queries from
Family Group Members relating to the GMC to you.

Best wishes,

Code A

Operation Rochester.

DECEASED FAMILY GROUP MEMBER ADDRESS

r____\_{_l_(_)_t_Q_l_’_A_@?ATT: Mrs Pauline GILMORE,

Code A
Dennis AMEY: Mrs Lesley LOWE,
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I CodeA {Daughter)

Dennis BRICKWOOD: Mr Anthony BRICKWOOD,
e Code A

Stanley CARBY: . Mrs Rita CARBY,
K Code A :(Wife)

Svdney CHIVERS: Mr Martin CHIVERS,

t Code A} (Son)

Cyril DICKS : Mrs Sandra TAYLOR,

ode
Harry HADLEY: Mrs Sandra HOWELL.

| Code A | (Daughter)

Charles HALL: Mrs Diane HARCOURT,

(Daughter)

Alan HOBDAY: Mr Michael HOBDAY,

(Son)

Gwendoline PARR Mr Colin PARR

L_CodeA_:(Son)
Eva PAGE Mr Bernard PAGE 4 C o d e A
(Son)

Edna PURNELL Mr Michael WILSON

Violet REEVE Mrs Alexander MOORE
(Neice)

James RIPLEY Mr James RIPLEY A
;'“C“gag“'&"';(Still Alive)
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This electronic message contains information from Hampshire Constabulary which may
be legally privileged and confidential. Any opinions expressed may be those of the
individual and not necessarily the Hampshire Constabulary.

The information is intended to be for the use of the individual(s) or entity named above.
If you are not the intended recipient, be aware that any disclosure, copying, distribution
or use of the contents of the information is prohibited. If you have received this
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